From: Tony Correa

To: Doug Young
Date: April 28, 2020

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0173-EX-CN-2020

Message:

Regarding attachments marked confidential:

-Data provided by antenna manufacturers was labeled proprietary-data has been received without
restrictions, will be uploaded.

-ODAR and LINCS mission description have been re-evaluated by management, and will be uploaded
without restrictions. Please disregard previously uploaded &quot;confidential&quot; documents.

Regarding email correspondence for cost recovery letters and NTIA data request:
-are the completed Spacecap and ITU cost recovery letters be returned to Mr. Young via email?
-is the NTIA data for space/ground be returned to Mr. Young via email?
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